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 Staff Report 
Board of Zoning Appeals 

March 12, 2024 
 
 

Z24-05 
Damon Drive Rear Addition 

 

Property Owner: Bryan Knopp and Kristy Mitchell 

Applicant: Jeff Oslin 

Location: 950 Damon Drive 

Zoning: R-1 (Low Density Residential) 

Request:   Area Variance to Section 1121.05 to allow an addition within the rear yard setback 
 
LOCATION AND SURROUNDING USES  
The subject site is 0.27 acres located on the south side of Damon Drive.  Adjacent properties are zoned R-1 and 
contain single-family residences.   
 

 
   

BACKGROUND & PROPOSED APPLICATION  
The applicant is proposing to construct a 228 sq. ft. (14 ft. x 16 ft. 3.2 in.) rear cover over an existing patio.  The 
patio cover does not incorporate walls and will be attached to the roof of the existing home. 
 
REAR SETBACK (SECTION 1121.05) 
Section 1121.05 requires that principal structures in the R-1 zoning district must have a 50 ft. rear setback. 
 
The proposed patio cover has a roof and is attached to the home.  Therefore, it is considered part of the 
principal structure and is subject to applicable setback requirements.  The patio cover is setback 38 ft. 3 in. 
from the rear property line, which is 11 ft. 9 in. with the required rear yard setback. 
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STANDARDS FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS (SECTION 1107.08(i))  
Factors applicable to area or size-type variances ("practical difficulty").  The applicant shall show by a 
preponderance of the evidence that the variance is justified, as determined by the Board. The Board shall 
weigh the following factors to determine whether a practical difficulty exists and an area or size-type variance 
should be granted:  

A.  Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be any 
beneficial use of the property without the variance;  

B. Whether the variance is substantial;  
C.  Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or whether 

adjoining properties would suffer substantial detriment as a result of the variance;  
D.  Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (e.g., water, 

sewer, garbage);  
E.  Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning restrictions;  
F.  Whether the property owner's predicament feasibly can be obviated through some method other 

than a variance; and/or 
G.  Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed and substantial 

justice done by granting a variance. 
 
APPLICANT’S RESPONSES TO STANDARDS FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS  
The applicant’s responses to the Standards for Variances and Appeals include but are not limited to the 
following: 

• The variance is not substantial as the patio cover will be 38 ft. 3 in. from the rear property line. 
• The essential character of the neighborhood will not be altered and there will be no detriment to 

adjacent properties by allowing the patio cover within the setback.   
• A variance could be avoided if the patio cover is detached from the home, however, it is not the 

preferred construction method. 
• The spirit and intent of the requirement will be observed as a detached patio cover could be built in 

the same footprint. 
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Andrew Dutton

From: Lila Lehrer <lilal@zoominternet.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2024 8:25 PM
To: Andrew Dutton
Subject: 224-05

Dear Mr. Dutton 
I received a letter from your office regarding an application submitted by Jeff Olson to allow an addition to the rear yard of his 
property at 950 Damon Drive. 
I will not attend the zoning meeting but wish to comment on this. 
Mr. Olson has been a good neighbor often offering his help.  The improvements made to his property have been very nice and 
aesthetically pleasing.  Since my property is directly behind his I would or could be affected by any change visually.  
I have no objections to any additions that Mr. Olson desires, I am approving his variance to Section 1121‐05. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lila Lehrer 
947 Sandy Lane 
Medina, Ohio 
330‐725‐8718 
Sent from my iPad 
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